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Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

3AM-CHE---- Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet New Type "A" Water Licence application
Pre-Hearing Conference Decision Report
Clouter, Kayla <KClouter@gov.nu.ca> Thu, Nov 2, 2023 at 12:36 PM
To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: CAO Chesterfield Inlet <sao@chesterfield-inlet.ca>, "Lusty, Megan" <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>, "chester_foreman@qiniq.com"
<chester_foreman@qiniq.com>

Good afternoon,

 

Please see attached the licensee presentation for the upcoming Type ‘A’ Water Licence No: 3AM-CHE---- Public Hearing.
The presentation is available in Inuktitut, English, French, and a copy of the dual English and Inuktitut slideshow that will
be used during the presentation has also been included.

 

Attending virtually from GN-CGS will be:

Kayla Clouter, Project Manager

Megan Lusty, Manager of Municipal Works.

 

Attending from the municipality will be:

John Ivey, SAO

Don Tanuyak. Foreman

 

Thank you,

Kayla

 

ᑮᓚ ᑲᓚᐅᑐ

Kayla Clouter, CET, EPt

Project Manager

Tel: (709) 660-4997          E-mail: kclouter@gov.nu.ca

 

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 6:21 PM
To: CAO Chesterfield Inlet <SAO@chesterfield-inlet.ca>; Clouter, Kayla <KClouter@GOV.NU.CA>
Subject: 3AM-CHE---- Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet New Type "A" Water Licence application Pre-Hearing Conference
Decision Report
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

4 attachments

3AM-CHE---- Presentation INUKTITUT.pdf
1125K

3AM-CHE---- Presentation FRENCH.pdf
1176K

3AM-CHE---- Presentation ENGLISH.pdf
1144K

3AM-CHE---- Presentation ENG and IU.pdf
1235K
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